From: TMOfficialNotices@USPTO.GOV

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 11:01 PM
To: ibmtm@us.ibm.com
Subject: Official USPTO Notice of Acceptance and Renewal Sections 8 and 9: U.S. Trademark RN 1933678: GENTRAN:REALTIME (Stylized/Design)

Serial Number: 74416788

Registration Number: 1933678

Registration Date: Nov 7, 1995

Mark: GENTRAN:REALTIME (Stylized/Design)

Owner: IBM INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS GROUP B.V.

Jul 27, 2016

NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE UNDER SECTION 8

The declaration of use or excusable nonuse filed for the above-identified registration meets the requirements of Section 8 of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1058. The Section
8 declaration is accepted.

NOTICE OF REGISTRATION RENEWAL UNDER SECTION 9

The renewal application filed for the above-identified registration meets the requirements of Section 9 of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1059. The registration is renewed.

The registration will remain in force for the class(es) listed below for the remainder of the ten-year period, calculated from the registration date, unless canceled by
an order of the Commissioner for Trademarks or a Federal Court.

Class(es):
009

TRADEMARK SPECIALIST
POST-REGISTRATION DIVISION
571-272-9500

REQUIREMENTS FOR MAINTAINING REGISTRATION IN SUCCESSIVE TEN-YEAR PERIODS
WARNING: Your registration will be canceled if you do not file the documents below during the specified time periods.

What and When to File: You must file a declaration of use (or excusable nonuse) and an application for renewal between every 9th and 10th-year period, calculated from the
registration date. See 15 U.S.C. §81058, 1059.

Grace Period Filings
The above documents will be considered as timely if filed within six months after the deadlines listed above with the payment of an additional fee.

***The USPTO WILL NOT SEND ANY FURTHER NOTICE OR REMINDER OF THESE REQUIREMENTS. THE REGISTRANT SHOULD CONTACT THE USPTO ONE
YEAR BEFORE THE EXPIRATION OF THE TIME PERIODS SHOWN ABOVE TO DETERMINE APPROPRIATE REQUIREMENTS AND FEES.***

To view this notice and other documents for this application on-line, go to http://tdr.uspto.gov/search.action?sn=74416788. NOTE: This notice will only be available on-line the
next business day after receipt of this e-mail.
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